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MEMORANDUM TO: All Chiefs of Police and      
  Commissioner Thomas Carrique 

   Chairs, Police Services Boards 
 
FROM:   Marc Bedard 
    Assistant Deputy Minister 
    Public Safety Division and Public Safety Training Division 
 
SUBJECT: Adult Correctional Facilities in Response to COVID-19 
 
DATE OF ISSUE:  March 14, 2020 
CLASSIFICATION:  General Information 
RETENTION:  Indefinite 
INDEX NO.:   20-0015 
PRIORITY:   High 
 
As the province continues to coordinate efforts with regard to COVID-19, I am sharing 
the attached memo from my colleague Suzanne McGurn, Assistant Deputy Minister of 
Institutional Services, regarding measures being taken in adult correctional facilities.  
 
Further to All Chiefs Memo 20-0004 I would like to share with you the Ministry of 
Health’s website, which is kept up to date with information on the status of the 2019 
novel coronavirus in Ontario:  
 

• EN: https://www.ontario.ca/page/2019-novel-coronavirus    
• FR: https://www.ontario.ca/fr/page/nouveau-coronavirus-2019 

 
Thank you for your assistance. We will continue to provide timely updates on COVID-19 
as they relate to police services. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Marc Bedard 
Assistant Deputy Minister 
Public Safety Division and Public Safety Training Division 
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